

Message

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E58A0110D9914D1395311D742E28B4C9-SMITH JENNI]
Sent: 10/8/2015 3:27:10 PM
To: Tanner, Kristi [ktanner@freepress.com]; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1aefbcaada9a48ad8d643aa95e441df1-Scott Robert L.]
Subject: RE: data aggregated by year

Hi Kristi:

I've talked with our epis and we cannot provide the aggregate by year starting with q2 annually due to the DHS data then being compromised and privacy concerns with identifiable information.

If you would still like to pursue the IRB route please let us know and Bob and assist you through that process.

Best,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112

From: Tanner, Kristi [mailto:ktanner@freepress.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:18 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: data aggregated by year

Bob,

Thank you for the count data by quarter.

Is it possible for you to aggregate it by year starting with q2 annually? So the data are comparable?

Thanks!

Kristi

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [<mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Tanner, Kristi

Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Kristi:

The attached documents include the requested data as well as the Poisson regression model output.

Thank you,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:41 PM

To: 'Tanner, Kristi' <ktanner@freepress.com>

Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Here's a contact for the Tobacco Use Advisory Committee:

Jason Lorenz